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Ottawa, December 13th, 1909.

Rev. Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 4th instant, enclosing an estimate of the cost of

material to erect two tent houses to be used as dormitories

in connection with the Coqualestza Industrial School, amount¬

ing in all to $150.00 for each tent.

In reply I beg to say that the Department -approves

of your Leggestion that these rents if erected should be

40 by 22 or 24 with a 10 or 12 foot standing; 4 windows

instead of 2 and a brick chimney_ all to be pointed in

harmony with the other building of the Institution.

The Department will be prepared to pay for

material for a tent of the description given in your estimate,

with the changes above mentioned, to the extent of $200.00

for each. The erection of these rents should be proceeded

with at once so that the accounts may be forwarded to the

Bepartment and paid for during the present Jiscal year.

It is to be distinctly understood that the Department will

not be asked to pay for any material in excess of the

amount mentioned.

Your obedient servant,

Secretary.

Rev. T. Ferrier,

Principal,

Brandon Industrial Institute,

Brandon, Man.
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